
Iowa Grain Depositors and Sellers Indemnity Fund 
Iowa Grain Indemnity Fund Board  
Meeting Minutes for March 18, 2010 
Page 1 
 
 
DATE:  March 18, 2010 
 
TO:  Members of the Grain Indemnity Fund Board 
 
FROM: Angela Burke Boston, Secretary Designee 
 
RE:  Summary of the Minutes March 18, 2010 
 
The Grain Indemnity Fund Board (hereafter “Board” or “Fund”) held a meeting by telephone 
conference call on Thursday, March 18, 2010, in the office of Richard Wahl, Wallace State 
Office Building, 502 East 9th Street, Des Moines, Iowa, with John Whipple, Consumer 
Protection & Industry Services Division Director and president designee, as Chairperson. 
 
Attending the meeting in addition to John Whipple (hereafter “Chairperson”) were the following: 
 
Angela Burke Boston (Board Secretary  330 Maple St. 
Designee)      Des Moines, IA 50319 
 
Steve Larson (Board Treasurer   State Capitol Building 
Designee)      Des Moines, IA 50319 
 
Ed Hershberger                                                           Kalona, IA 52247 
(Board Member & Industry Rep.) 
 
Sharon Smith        Knoxville, IA 50138 
(Board Member & Producer Rep.)                                                  
 
Richard Wahl, Bureau Chief    Wallace State Office Bldg. 
Grain Warehouse Bureau    Des Moines, IA 50319 
 
Jeff Walker, Accountant    Wallace State Office Bldg. 
Grain Warehouse Bureau    Des Moines, IA 50319 
 
Cheryl Petersen, Secretary    Wallace State Office Bldg. 
Grain Warehouse Bureau    Des Moines, IA 50319 
 
This meeting, upon duly prescribed notice, was called to order by the Chairperson at 2:04 P.M. 
The Chairperson noted that this meeting of the Grain Depositors and Sellers Indemnity Fund was 
being held by telephone conference call since it was impractical for members to travel to a 
common location for a meeting projected to last only a few minutes. 
 
Sandy Simpson, Tom Kaldenberg, and Steve Moline were not available for the Board meeting. 
 
The Chairperson called for any additions or corrections to the February 18, 2010 Board minutes. 



Iowa Grain Depositors and Sellers Indemnity Fund 
Iowa Grain Indemnity Fund Board  
Meeting Minutes for March 18, 2010 
Page 2 
 
 
There were no corrections or questions regarding the Board minutes. Steve Larson made a 
motion to approve the minutes. Sharon Smith seconded the motion, and the Board approved the 
motion unanimously. 
 
The Chairperson called on Steve Larson to present the Treasurer’s Report. The balance of the 
Fund as of March 17, 2010 was $7,335,806.24. Angela Burke Boston made a motion to approve 
the Treasurer’s Report. Ed Hershberger seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion 
unanimously. 
 
The Chairperson called on Jeff Walker to present the financial statement. The balance in the 
Investment in State of Iowa Pooled Accounts as of February 28, 2010 was $7,370,711.24. The 
Equity in the Iowa Grain Indemnity Fund as of February 28, 2010 was $7,358,539.96. There is a 
decrease in the Fund for the month of February in the amount of $30,966.54. There is a fiscal 
year to date decrease in the Fund as of February 28, 2010 in the amount of $116,720.12. The 
Chairperson asked if there were any questions about the financial statements. Hearing none, the 
Chairperson called for a motion to accept the financial statements. Ed Hershberger made a 
motion to approve the financial statements. Steve Larson seconded the motion, and the Board 
approved the motion unanimously. 
 
There was no reason for the Board to go into closed session.  
 
The Chairperson asked for any new business. 
 
Richard Wahl stated that the status of the indemnity legislation remains unchanged from last 
month. The grain indemnity bill is approved by both houses and is still awaiting the Governor’s 
signature. The Department of Commerce bill (that affects Angela Burke Boston’s Board 
position) has passed the Senate, but is now awaiting action in the House of Representatives. 
 
Richard said that membership changes within the GIF Board are emerging. Steve Larson 
indicated that he has received an appointment to a new position outside of the Treasurer’s office. 
Currently, the Board does not have a replacement for Steve Larson. Richard also said that Tom 
Kaldenberg’s term ends April 30, 2010. Tom will be replaced by Mr. Curtis Sindergard of Rolfe, 
Iowa. Mr. Sindergard is a grain producer.  
 
The Governor’s office has appointed Mr. Joe Sinclair to replace Ed Hershberger on the Board. 
Mr. Sinclair is president of Quality Ag Service of Iowa, Inc. in Albia, Iowa. Richard shared that 
questions remain about Mr. Sinclair’s status as being confirmed by the Senate. It appears that an 
important paper may or may not have been filed in a timely manner. This matter is to be resolved 
by the Governor’s office and the Senate. 
 
Richard explained that the GIF statute specifies that the Secretary of Agriculture is required to 
submit three names to the Governor’s office for each Board industry position that is open. The 
Governor then selects the nominee for that Board position. Richard stated that this process has 
been “short circuited” lately. New Board members are being appointed by the Governor’s office 



Iowa Grain Depositors and Sellers Indemnity Fund 
Iowa Grain Indemnity Fund Board  
Meeting Minutes for March 18, 2010 
Page 3 
 
 
without any knowledge or input from the Secretary of Agriculture. The department had no prior 
knowledge that Ed Hershberger’s re-appointment was being eliminated. Mr. Joe Sinclair’s name 
did not come from this department, but was selected solely by the Governor’s office. The 
protocol for selecting new Board members is not always being followed as the statute dictates. 
 
Richard Wahl explained that the replacement for Tom Kaldenberg (Mr. Curtis Sindergard) was 
supplied to the Governor’s office by Secretary Northey. Richard explained that he was merely 
making the Board aware of the situation and that he did not mean to cast any doubt about any 
individual’s qualifications and suitability.  Richard asked for any questions or comments. 
 
Richard Wahl announced that for the April 15, 2010 GIF Board meeting he would like the Board 
to go on record to decide what the fee assessment should be for the next fiscal year. Richard 
expressed that he felt no change in the fee assessment is warranted. 
 
The Chairperson asked for any other business. 
 
Steve Larson told the Board members that this would be his last GIF Board meeting and 
expressed his appreciation to the Board. Steve said he had enjoyed the experience of being 
involved with the GIF as the Board Treasurer Designee. Richard Wahl explained to the Board 
members that Steve was recently promoted to a position outside of the Treasurer’s office.  
 
Ed Hershberger also expressed his sentiments, as he is also leaving the GIF Board. He enjoyed 
his role in serving as one of the industry representatives for the Board.  Ed stated that he would 
not be available for the April meeting. 
 
On behalf of the Board, the Chairperson expressed his gratitude for Steve Larson’s and Ed 
Hershberger’s valuable time and service to the GIF Board. 
 
The Chairperson asked for any other business. There was none. 
 
The next regularly scheduled Board meeting will be a telephone conference meeting on 
Thursday, April 15, 2010 at 2:00 P.M. in the office of Richard Wahl at the Henry Wallace State 
Office Building.  
 
With no further business, the Chairperson asked for a motion to adjourn.  Angela Burke Boston 
made a motion to adjourn.  Sharon Smith seconded the motion, and the Board approved the 
motion unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:19 P.M. 


